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Noeleen Keavey

From: Broadford Residents Association _

Sent: 07 lanuary 2019 21:58

To: Noeleen Keavey
Subject: Ballinderry pit Broadford
Hi Noeleen

| am just making enquiries was there someone from the Epa out at above mentioned site on Thursday 3rd of
January at about 1 30 pm and if so could we get a copy of the report please ?

We are always keeping our eyes on that pit because of so many unauthorised activities thousands of tons of waste
from Dublin was brought into this pit almost two years ago without permission ,which we see as a crime. Kildare co
council ordered it to be removed but it never happened on 17 December 2018 a machine was moved onto the site
we thought great its finally happening waste is going to be removed . No instead the council is seemly rewarding the
same company that brought in the illegal waste from Dublin by giving them permission to remove stockpiles of grit
from the pit which we taught was left for remediation of the pit yet the illegal waste is still there and why is this let
happen we are a small voluntary group trying to keep our area free from illegal dumping all we see is the constant
movements of trucks in and out this pit and no monitoring being done only by us and only if we make a complaint
this is not good enough my well and most other wells are contaminated in this area it has been a ongoing battle with
Kildare co council to get these sort of activities stopped and to enforce the law. we believe this has become a public
health issue Could you or someone from the Epa meet with our group anddisten to our numerous concerns and the
concerns of all residents living in this Area. Kind Regards Paddy Maguiresghairman BARA [ -t
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